
Memorandum 

  
 

 
 

Subject: Memo to File: Request for Response Date 
Extension on ODI’s IR Letter  

Date: October 11, 2018 
  

    
From: 

 
Michael Lee 
Vehicle Defects Division C 
Office of Defects Investigation 

Reply to 
Attn. of: 

 

    
To: DP18-003 File   

    
    

 
ODI is granting request from Kia for an extension until October 31, 2018 to respond to respond to the 
following requests identified in the DP18-003 IR letter: 
 

• The assessment portion of Request 2(c)-(f).  All other data related to this request will be provided 
on the October 16 

• 8 (Actions) 
• 9 (Modifications) 
• 10  

 
 
 
 


